From: Elizabeth A Throop

To: Jennifer Lattis
Subject: FW: Disappointed Student
Date: Monday, November 07, 2016 12:26:18 PM

From: Elizabeth Throop <throope@uwplatt.edu>

Date: Saturday, November 5, 2016 at 8:34 AM

To: Rose Smyrski <smyrskir@uwplatt.edu>, Paul Erickson <er|cksop@uwplatt edu>, Angela
Udelhofen <rulea@uwplatt.edu>, Robert Cramer <cramerr@uwplatt.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Disappointed Student

FYI.
Get Outlook for 108

reorn:

Sent: Saturday, November 5, 2016 12:21:43 AM
To: Dennis J Shields; Elizabeth A Throop; Melissa E Gormley; Deborah L Rice

Subject: Disappointed Student

To whom this is addressed to,

[ am very frustrated, disappointed and ashamed to have been attending this institution, due
to the term oil in the Criminal Justice Department.

Students are taught to trust the faculty and staff at the University and in light of the so
called "experiment" or whatever was used to cover up Lorne Gibsons mistake, | can with
utter disgust say | no longer feel safe attending this University.

If | were not so close to graduating this coming spring | would highly suggest transferring to
another University.

For years | have done nothing but talk this University up and down and now | am very
ashamed. How do you think getting a degree from this institution let alone the CJ
Department would look to a future employer once all of this is leaked into the media?

| am very disappointed in the cowardness some have been displaying to the student body. |
can honestly say so many students feel the exact way | do and it is because the parties
responsible for the discrimination against Dr. Burton are not addressing this issue.

| am sending you all this, and you may all share this with whomever, because as a student |
feel you all should here this straight from me.
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